Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Inter-Club Council Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge @ 3 P.M. October 15, 2013

<u>NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN</u> The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on **October 15th, 2013.** For more information, please contact Irene Montalban, Vice President of Club Affairs at imontalban@avc.edu.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1**Call to order:** - 3:01 pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:

- Led by David Durost from Skills USA

1.3 Roll Call:

Alliance: Absent Alpha Iota: PRESENT Anime Viewing Club: Absent Anthropology Club: PRESENT ASL@AVC: PRESENT AV Campus Christians: Absent AVC CSNA: PRESENT AVC Fire Academy: PRESENT AVC Last Chance Theater: Absent AVC Stem: PRESENT AV Student Soccer Club: PRESENT Chess Club: PRESENT Fashion & Costume Society: PRESENT Math Club: Absent **Physics & Engineering: PRESENT** Possibilities: Absent Rotaract Club: Absent Skills USA: PRESENT SNAC Fall 2013: PRESENT SNAC Spring 2014: PRESENT Veteran Club: Absent

Membership is 21 Quorum is 12, 13 were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

SNAC Spring 2014 moved to adopt the agenda, AVC Stem seconded, motion passed unanimously.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes:

SNAC Fall 2013 moved to adopt the minutes from October 1, 2013, SNAC Spring 2014 seconded, motion passed unanimously.

II. **<u>PUBLIC FORUM</u>**

Hearts and Hands Pantry is having their annual Thanksgiving meal collaboration to feed 25 families, they are asking clubs to help raise funds and donate \$44.99 per meal for a family; also mentioned having a potluck on Nov. 20th at 4 PM for the clubs who help out.

III. **DISCUSSION ITEMS**

Leidy asked about when to make amendments to events already passed, it was clarified that amendments are done during action items.

CNSA brought See's Candies to see if any members were interested in buying one for \$2 a bar.

Dr. Zimmerman brought up a question about Alpha Iota's "Pot-luck" meeting and Anthropology's "Dia de los Muertos" being on the same day, but they explained that they are having it at different times during the day and in separate locations of the school so there is no real issue concerning both events overlapping.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations

• AVC Student Soccer Club brought in their missing club forms and constitution Alpha Iota moved to accept their application, Skills USA seconded, motion passed unanimously. [Note: They still need a room scheduled]

4.2 Club Events

<u>Alpha Iota</u> wants to expand the number of items they are selling during their "Pop-Corn Sales" to add hot chocolate, Costco muffins, coffee, and Mexican pastries. Skills USA moved to approve, SNAC Spring 2014 seconded, motion passed unanimously.

Fashion & Costume Society announced they have canceled their Fall Fashion Show.

<u>AVC Stem Club</u> moved a Trip Request for their Aviation and Rocketry Committee to launch rockets on an overnight trip at Lucerne Dry Lake Bed on Nov. 9th and 10th for ROCstock, Fashion & Costume Society seconded, (Discussion: Dr. Zimmerman reminded the group of the issue about trip requests and how they must be brought before the Board of Trustee's for Liability Insurance reasons and therefore this trip may not be processed in time since the Board of Trustee will not be meeting in time for the trip), motion passed unanimously. [Note: motion passed but it does not mean it will happen.]

<u>AVC Stem Club</u> also moved for future plans for a LA Science Center trip request for December 8th, Fashion & Costume Society seconded, motion passed unanimously.

<u>AVC Fire Academy</u> reported their successful event at Home Depot where they taught 110 children and their families fire safety and announced their plans for three car washes to fundraise for their Thanksgiving Event for meals for families; also to gather toys and meals for the Holidays. Car washes will be in Santa Clarita, Palmdale, and Lancaster. [Note: must get car wash days approved, will e-mail them to Nancy.]

V. <u>SPECIAL ITEMS</u>

5.1 ICC Activities calendar

Irene announced that the Activities Calendar is up on the display cases by the Student Lounge and SSV 180. Hopefully the calendar will soon be up electronically. Right now clubs can see the calendar by going to myAVC, groups, ICC, files, ICC calendars.

VI. **<u>REPORTS</u>**

6.1 Advisor Reports

Dr. Zimmerman announced her return and how pleased she was to see how things are going with all the clubs. She thanked Nancy Blundell for all her hard work during the time Dr. Z was unable to make the meetings. She also mentioned that Officer, Members and Advisors must join on their group pages.

6.2 Club Reports

<u>SNAC Spring 2014</u> announced their parking lot sale went well and raised \$700. They also announced the beginning of the Popcornopolis sale and their Chili's fundraiser all day on Oct. 30th.

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETING AND EVENTS

<u>Alpha Iota</u> announced that the Frisbee tournament went really well and they raised \$113. They also reminded everyone about the Masquerade Ball on Oct. 18th from 7 to 10 PM in the AVC Cafeteria.

<u>Anthropology</u> announced that Friday on Oct. 18th they will need volunteers to help catalog artifacts. Their fundraiser is Oct 29 and 31 and Dia de Los Muertos Nov 1 outside the Health Science in the Clover Leaves.

<u>AVC Stem Club</u> announced that their pizza sale went well and they made over a \$100 the first day.

It was announced that the next meeting will take place on October 29th at the Student Lounge at 3 PM.

VIII. ADJOURNEMENT

AVC Anthropology Club moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:45 PM, SNAC Spring 2014 seconded, motion passed unanimously.